
From: Fugere, Raymond G.
Sent: 12/17/2012 7:35:39 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Electric Operations Risk Framework 

Ms. Allen:
Thank you for the presentation.
Sincerely,
Raymond Fugere

"Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Hi Chuck,

Attached is the electronic version.

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us.

Meredith

From: Magee, Charles H. [mailto:charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 2:32 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Cc: Halligan, Julie; Stepanian, Raffy; Fugere, Raymond G.; Beck, Valerie 
Subject: Electric Operations Risk Framework

Hi Meredith,
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Would it be possible to get an electronic copy of the Electric Operations Risk Framework 
presentation that we say at your offices yesterday?

Thanks,

Chuck Magee

Senior Utilities Engineer

Risk Assessment Unit

California Public Utilities Commission

415-806-2394

cmi@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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